RENEWABLE NATURAL
RESOURCES FOUNDATION

« Renewable Natural Resources Foundation (RNRF) — Special
Exception owner since 1973 (and current adjacent property owner)

« Historic designation limited to Grosvenor house and a minimal setting
IS consistent with:

— 824A Criteria for historical association of Grosvenor family and the
house;

— Previous Zoning Applications submitted by Grosvenor family in 1969;

— Planning Board and Board of Appeals Review and Approval of RNRF
Special Exception Site Plan (1973, 1974, 1980, 1990, 1991, 1999, 2004);
and

— Specific Planning Board and Council recommendations for the Property in
1992 North Bethesda Garrett Park Master Plan



Grosvenor rezoning applications 1969-
Limited “setting” around mansion; “caretakers house” not preserved
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Approved RNRF Special Exception Site Plan:
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Limited “setting” around mansion; “caretakers house” not preserved
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Board of Appeals approval for RNRF Special Exception -
1973 Opinion Excerpt

case No. S-257 ) s

program will include office buildings in a clustered court-like arrange-—
ment, none to be higher than three stories. The Center would become the
national headguarters of each >f the member societies; as the various
buildings become completed for the society their offices would be locate:
at the Center.

Each Society has a number of requirements which are common to all
and in order to conserve space and minimize the duplication of similar
functions, a central services facility is planned, i.e?, conference and
seminar facilities, a library, a public information center, food serxvice
‘and thée central administration offices. Supervision of the Center will
be the responsibility of the directors. - T

The Center would also include an arboretum, ponds and nature
trails. The member societies would use the grounds of the Center as an
ocutdoor laboratory for research on improving environmental gquality . "> %
Petitioner was of the opinion that by sharing equipment and facilities
the Societies would be able to carry out their tasks more effectively
and economically.

The existing mansion will be retained and used as headquarters
for the Foundation during all phases of development. Petitioner antici-
pated that the first phase of development would be open to the public
by January, 1L976. A decision would be made at the conclusion of the
ultimate development as to ultimate use, if any, of the mansion.

Petition:r anticipates that the ultimate size of the project is
to be approximately 300,000 square feet of office space; the first
phase is anticipated to include 102,000 gross square feet, tao be con-—
structed over a five year period; the second phase would be for approxi-
mately 181,000 square feat constructed over the next five years; and
the ultimate third phase would take place over the following ten years.
The Foundation anticipates that it would take 20 years to complete the
entire project.

= The architect supplied information that rather than plan the de-—
velopment of the site to its maximum, he had been urged to underdevelop
the property. Approximately 12 acres of the tract is anticipated to be
purchased by the Park Department for a park site. Acquisition of the
12 acres would reduce the area of the application to 35 acres. Althougl
access would be available on both Fleming Avenue and Grosvenor Lane,
petitioner proposes to enter the site via Grosvenor Lane only. The
Master Plan for the North Bethesda Garrett Park Planning Area classifie«
Grosvenor Lane as a primary street with a proposed 70-foot right-of-way
_and a 36—foot wide pavement with curbs, gutters and sidewalks. The
current Montgomery Capital Improvement program does not propose further
improvement of Grosvenor Lane.



Board of Appeals approval for RNRF Special Exception —
1974 Opinion Excerpt

Case No. S-257 e

approximates 100 gallons per person per day. With office use for 35
full—-time employees, the sewage discharge from the mansion and garage-—

apartment will be an estimated 875 gallons per day.

The proposed parking lot will be surfaced with porous gravel and
no water run—-off is anticipated. The parking will be located in cleared
areas among existing trees on the grounds, and will accommodate 35 auto-—
mobiles . Maximum capacity needed for employees is estimated to be 20
spaces . The additional spaces will be provided in order to accommo-—
date wvisitors. It was estimated that 5 percent of the employees would
reside near the site, that approximately 50 percent would come from the
south and would use Grosvenor Lane, and that the others would come

from Old Georgetown Road.

offices would be staggered from 7 a.m.
a decrease in number of cars when
agreed to supply a shuttle bus between

The proposed hours for the
to 7 p.m. The -petitioners expect
the Metro is constructed and have
the Metro station and the subject site.

The petitioners propose that the mansion will remain and be
used during construction of all of phases 1 and 2, but that the pro-
posed plan would locate the building to be constructed during phase 3
on approximately the same site as the mansion. However, it was pointed
out that phase 3 is planned for 10 years in the future and petitioners
are not certain at this time whether the mansion will ultimately be re-—
moved. In any event, they are reguesting to use the mansion and garage

for several years.

Based on the additional testimony and evidence presented for
the record, the Board finds that the proposed use of the mansion and
other modifications reguested will not alter the findings of the Board
contained in its original opinion. For this reason, the request to
use the mansion and garage for office space in the immediate future
preceding completion of construction plans, and the requested modifi-—
cations to the Board's opinion are granted as follows:

< I3 The mansion and garage may be remodeled in ac-—
cordance with the testimony and evidence presented
with Exhibit 37 in the record, for office space
use for 35- full time employees and up to 15 part
time employees, with no more than 50 office em-—
ployees working in these facilities at any one

time.

2. Oon page 2, third full paragraph of the Board's
opinion issued November 21, 1973, shall be deleted



Board of Appeals approval for RNRF Special Exception-
1980 Opinion Excerpt

ﬁ)%i =
! COUNTY BOARD OI° APPEALS
- FOR
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

COUNTY OFMICE sUll OING
Rocxviti &, Maavt.ano 208350
Telephone
Case No. S-—-257 Area Cuwde 1ot
279-122s

PETITION OF RENEWABLE NATURAL RESOURCES FOUNDATION

RESOLUTION TO REOPEN THE RECORD
TO RECEIVE ADDITIONAL MATERTIAL
(Resolution adopted September 23, 1980)
The Board received a letter dated July 21, 1980, from.
Harry W. Lerch, attorney for the special exception holder,.wich
attached plans, specifications, exterior design and a detailed
site plan showing exits and entrances, driveways, Parking layout,
etc., for Phases one and two. Upon receipt of the foregoing
letter, the Board submitted. the Plans to the staff of the Maryland-
National capital Park and Planning Commission (M-NCPPC) for review
and recommendation. The Board received a memorandum dJdated Septem—
ivision, M-NCPPC, stat—

ber 11, 1980, from th 2
i "...the technical staff has reviewed
ompliance of these

Therafore, the letter dated July 21, 1980, shall become
Exhibit No. 4l (a), and the plans shall become Exhibit No. 42 (a)—-(a),
consisting of site pPlan £or Phase I and LI, floor plans for build— .
ing I, Phase T, elevations for building I, Phase I, and Exhibit
No. 43, aerial Photograph with overlay. The M-NCPPC memorandum
dated September 1l, 1980, shall become Exhibit No. 46. i

¥ Board of Appeals for Mont-—

BE IT RESOLVED by the Count
gomery County, that the Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning
Commission having reviewed the material submitted by the special
exception holder and finding the plans to be in compliance with
the conditions of the Board of Appeals'’ conditions, the Plans shall
be andg hereby are approved and shall become Part of the record,
subject to the following condition:

The special exXception holder shall pProvide for
726 parking spaces on its site plan, as noted by
the M-NCPPC stars recommendation, Page 5, of Ex-
hibit No. 46, said revised site plan to be sub-
mitted for the record.
S Proposed by Marjorie H. Sonnen-—
by Doris Lipschit=z, Shirley s.

The foregoing Resolution wa
Wallace I. Babcock.

faldt, Chairman, andg concurred in
Lynne, Joseph E. O'Brien, Jr., and



Board of Appeals approval for RNRF Special Exception —
1990 Opinion Excerpt

Case No. S-257-A -2 -

Concerning the Foundation's request to eliminate the condition
requiring a shuttle bus, Mr. Day stated that the employees working at RNRF
unfortunately do not use public transportation. Mr. Day explained that the
space is occupied by many different environmental organizations and that work
hours are very irregular, which makes the use of public transportation or
carpools infeasible for most persons. Another complication is the fact that
while the Grosvenor Metro station is convenient to this location, most persons
working on this site do not live in proximity of a metro station or even bus
transportation. Mr. Day submitted the results of a questionaire (Ex. 11)
which shows that 2/3 of the people working at RNRF drive their private vehicle
and would not use public transportation even if there was a cost attached to
the parking and public transportation was subsidized.

Denis Canavan, Development Review Division, MNCPPC confirmed his

written report (Ex. 5) which recommended approval of the new site plan, but
disapproval of the deletion of condition #6. He stated that he and Alex
Hekimian had met with petitioner but could not come to an agreement. Mr.

Hekimian, Transportation Division, MNCPPC, submitted a memorandum (Ex. 12),
stating new conditions in lieu of condition #6. Mr. Metz stated that these
new conditions, which included subsidies for employees using public
transportation and subsidies for a vanpool, were not acceptable and in view of
the results of the above cited questionaire seemed meaningless.

- Staff then agreed to analyze the potential cost of a subsidy progarm
and submit a memo (Ex. 12).

FINDINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board carefully analyzed the oral testimony as well as the
written submissions by staff and by petitioner. There 1is no disagreement
about the changes in the site plan and the Board is pleased that petitioner
changed the configuration of the buildings in order to save a 300-year-old oak
tree. Concerning condition #6, the Board finds that the compromise suggested
by petitioner that implementation of the condition be delayed until occupancy
of Building IV is acceptable. The Board 1is anxious to see the Ride-On bus
service a successful undertaking and in order to encourage employees of RNRF
to use this service, RNRF must install a bus shelter.

% The requested modifiation 1is hereby granted to petitioner only,
subject to the following conditions:

1. Constuction must be in conformance with the new site plan
(Ex. 4(b)). ~

2. Petitioner is bound by all the conditions of the original grant,
except condition #6.

3. At the time of occupancy of Building IV - 170,000 square feet -
petitioner must provide a shuttle bus service between RNRF and the
Grosvenor Metro station during the hours of operation of the
center.



- Board of Appeals approvals of Minor Modifications to RNRF Special
Exception (and review by Planning Board Staff ) in 1991, 1999, and 2004,
- Historic Designation for Grosvenor mansion or Property never raised
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1992 North Bethesda/Garrett Park Master Plan
* Specific support of approved ultimate RNRF development;

19.

* No recommendation for historic designation

RENEWABLE NATURAL RESOURCES FOUNDATION
This property extends to 35.4 acres and is located south of Grosvenor Lane and in
between 1-495 and 1-270. The existing zoning is R-90,

wable Natural Resources Foundation and the Society of

American Foresters is part of the original 100-acre family estate of the late Dr. Gilbert H.

Grosvenor, former president of the National Geographic Society. The estate remained
Highway Administration for the 1-495/1-270

The property owned by the Rene

In 1973, the Board of Appeals granted the petition of the Foundation to operate a

To date, the original Grosvenor mansion has been renovated for use as the Gifford Pinchot
Forestry Building, and two office buildings have been constructed
FAR of the existing 44,000 square
in 2- to 3-story buildings. Ultimate
comprehensive site plan for the entire property will provide 300,000 square feet of office
space, including a 16,500 square foot conference and common-servi ility,

seven buildings. The office structures plus surface parking will o

This Plan supports the planned expansion of the Renewable Natural Resources Found-
ation and the Society of American Foresters as a special eéxception approved by the Board

of Appeals in the existing R-90 Zone.

NORTH BETHESDA/GARRETT PARK APPROVED & ADOPTED



Limited Designation —
Consistent with Staff recommendation of less than the full parcel;
Consistent with historic designation recommendations for other parcels

and/or larger acreage parcels:

NAME: MT. ZION CHURCH AND CEMETERY (ATLAS #30/18)
ADDRESS: 10200 Old Georgetown Road

HISTORY/DESCRIPTION: This church on a hill above Old Georgetown Road was built in
1910 and remodeled in 1950. It houses one of the earliest Baptist congregations in the County.
The cemetery associated with the church has been in continuous use since 1864, and contains
plots of local families including the Magruders, Veirs, Beanes, Darcys and Rileys. The structure is
covered in white pebble dash, with a brick addition. Known as The Church in the Wildwood, its
name is reflected in the nearby late-20th century Wildwood Shopping Center and Wildwood
Manor Subdivision.

CURRENT USE: Church and cemetery.

PLANNING ISSUES: The widening of Old Georgetown Road has altered the once rural
setting of the church and resulted in a high retaining wall which would be visually improved
with planting,

PLAN RECOMMENDATION: Designate only the Mt. Zion Cemetery on the Master Plan for
Historic Preservation. Remove the Mt. Zion Church structure and other related buildings located
on the site from the Locational Atlas.

ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING: Cemetery parcel only. page
223



Limited Designation consistent with historic designation
recommendations for larger acreage parcels

HISTORIC
RESOURCES PLAN

NAME: MADONNA OF THE TRAILS SCULPTURE (#35/14-2)

ADDRESS: Located next to the Bethesda Post Office, 7400 Wisconsin Avenue

HISTORY/DESCRIPTION: This sculpture, Madonna of the Trails, depicts a pioneer woman
and her children. It was erected on Wisconsin Avenue in 1929 by the Daughters of the American
Revolution (DAR) as one of 12 such sculptures across the country marking the route taken by
settlers to the West. It commemorates this countrys pioneer women and their role in the countrys
westward expansion. The sculpture was moved during the construction of the Bethesda Metro
Center from its place on the corner south of the Bethesda Post Office to its new location north of
the Post Office.

CURRENT USE: Public art/commemorative sculpture

PLANNING ISSUES: The sculpture is part of the Bethesda Metro Centers site plan
enforcement agreement. This agreement specifies that the DAR will maintain the sculpture and the
Bethesda Metro Center developer will maintain the site. It is located in a CBD-3 Zone.

STATUS: On Master Plan for Historic Preservation.
ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING: Sculpture only

BETHESDA CBD - APPROVED & ADOPTED JuLy 1994



Limited Designation consistent with historic designation
recommendations for larger acreage parcels

NAME: SMOKEHOUSE (ATLAS #30/4)
ADDRESS: 12012 Old Bridge Road
HISTORY/DESCRIPTION: Possibly built in the late 18th century, this hand-hewn log

smokehouse has been researched and restored by the current owner. It may be the last remnant of
an early plantation or estate - possibly the Magruder or Riley plantation.

CURRENT USE: The smokehouse sits in the rear yard of a modern house in the Old Farm
subdivision.

PLANNING ISSUES: None

PLAN RECOMMENDATION: On Locational Atlas and recommended for designation on the
Master Plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING: Entire parcel, excluding existing 20th century house.

page
209



Limited Designation consistent with historic designation
recommendations for other properties

NAME: WILSON’S STORE AND POST OFFICE (BETHESDA COMMUNITY PAINT
AND HARDWARE STORE) (#35/14-7)

ADDRESS: 7250 Wisconsin Avenue

HISTORY/DESCRIPTION: This site is the only remaining commercial structure from
Bethesda’s early crossroads history. The two-story frame store was built in 1890, on the site of the
original Rockville Pike toll booth, and is a good example of turn-of-the-century rural village
commercial architecture. Originally the community’s general store and post office, this property
became a popular hardware store for several generations of Bethesda families in the 20th century.
The store building was relocated 50 feet to the south and restored for retail use in 1988 as part of
the Apex Buildings optional method development.

CURRENT USE: Retail store

PLANNING ISSUES: This site retains its landmark status. It is zoned CBD-2.
STATUS: On Master Plan for Historic Preservation.

ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING: The [ootprint of the building.

°
No

o
@iy

BETHESDA CBD - ArPROVED & ADOPTED JuLy 1994



Limited Designation consistent with historic designation
recommendations for other properties:

NAME: TUDOR STYLE SHOPPING COMPLEX (#35/ 14-8)
ADDRESS: 7003-7029 Wisconsin Avenue and 4606 Leland Avenue

HISTORY/DESCRIPTION: This one-and-a-half-story stucco and frame shopping complex was
designed in the Neo-Tudor half-timbered style popular in both commercial and domestic
architecture in the early 20th century. The complex was built in 1926-27 on an 18,665-square-foot
parcel by residential developers of the era, Monroe and Robert Bates Warren. It was constructed as
a neighborhood shopping center with store bays adjacent to the sidewalk and a strong pedestrian
orientation, predating the Automobile Era development. The complex is one of three Tudor style
shopping centers remaining in the County. There are nine small owner-occupied businesses in this
complex, excluding the later two-story business on the south end.

CURRENT USE: Retail shops

PLANNING ISSUES: The site is zoned CBD-1. Fither standard or optional method redevelop-
ment providing residential use in addition to existing retail would be allowed. Because the shops

are in separate ownership, optional method redevelopment would require assemblage among the

owners as well as with the adjacent site to meet the 22,000-square-foot site requirement. ‘

HPC RECOMMENDATION: Designate on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation. Meets
ordinance criteria 1(A) as a unique neighborhood commercial development that predates
automobile shopping centers; 1(D) for representing a builder-planned amenity which helped
encourage the sale of homes in the Leland area; 2(A) for its Tudor Style design; and 2(E) as an —
established and familiar visual feature. The recommended setting would be the entire parcel of
shops at 7003-7029 Wisconsin Avenue and 4606 Leland Avenue, excluding the two-story,
southernmost shop at 7001 Wisconsin Avenue.

PLAN ACTION: Remove from the Locational Atlas, because of substantial alterations to the
facades of the various shops, and because the property does not clearly meet the criteria of the
Historic Preservation Ordinance.

BETHESDA CBD - APPROVED & ADOPTED JuLy 1994



Limited Designation consistent with historic designation
recommendations for other properties:

NAME: MRS. WITHERS’ HOUSE (#35/14-13)
ADDRESS: 7740 Old Georgetown Road

HISTORY/DESCRIPTION: Leslie W. Beall, one of the first grocers in the Bethesda area, built
this two-and-a-half story, frame, American Four Square style house with Colonial Revival features
and a tile roof in 1925. Mrs. Withers is Leslie Bealls daughter. She leased the property in 1986 for
99 years to the developers of the site with the specification that the house was to be incorporated
in the design of any new development. It is now part of the Chevy Chase Garden Plaza, which
covers the entire block at the corner of Arlington and Old Georgetown Roads.

CURRENT USE: Antique store

PLANNING ISSUES: The site is zoned CBD-1. Preservation of the house was part of the
optional method agreement when the site was redeveloped.

2 Designate on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation. Meets
ordinance criteria 1(A) and 1(D) as a reflection of the residential character of the Bethesda CBD in
the early 20th century-which has been largely lost in recent years; 2(A) as a characteristic and
distinctive style of residential architecture popular in the first quarter of the 20th century; and
2(E) as an established and familiar visual feature of the Bethesda community, now incorporated
into a new development. The environmental setting would be the footprint of the structure only.

age
F;ng PLAN ACTION: Designate on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation, under the same criteria
and with the same environmental setting as noted by the HPC.

BETHESDA CBD - APPROVED & ADOPTED JULY 1994



Although Londond Ty may not historic
iesignation, it is a relati tive structure which
is located at an important inhersecnon This Plan sug-
gests that some adaptive reuse of the house—u ares-
taurant or inn, for d be iate. The
retention of Londonderry as part of the retail center is
encouraged.

Limited Designation consistent with historic designation
recommendations for larger acreage parcels:

the style and is relatively unaltered, except for a large
addition to the rear of the house. It is very well-main-
tained.
After careful analysis of this taking
account the delrlmental Impact of the addition lnd the
of in

other pans of the county—thh Plan has not recom-

#19/5 Neelsville Presbyterian 20701 Frederick
Church Road
This Plan concurs in the HPC's recommendation
to desig this fine le of Gothic Revival design
on the Master Plan. The Neelsville Presbyterian Church
was built in 1877 with a sympathetic addition to the
structure in 1929. Not only is this church significant for
its place in the devel of Presby in
Montgomery County, butitis also unique architectur-
ally. Gothic Revival detailing is evident in the steeply
pitched roof, the arched wind and the
bargeboard in the front gable area. Of particular inter-
est are the wooden buttresses which align both sec-
tions of the church building. Although these buttresses
do not in all likelihood provide structural support to
the building, they are a unique interpretation of a
Co(hle—and usually, stone—design element in a
In addition to the archi 1and
historical signlﬂcance of the church itis also important

as a well-known | k along Frederick Road.

The HPC ded an envi 1 setting
for this site of 2.5 ncms, indudlng the cemetery. This
Planr 1 setting of

approximately 1.7 acres, a map of which is included in
this appendix.

‘The widening of Route 355 will have no impact on
the historic church or cemetery, since they are set well
back from the right-of-way. There are a number of ma-
jor developments planned for the portion of German-
town east of 1-270. This proposed developmenl will

ignificantly change the of this area.
Thus, this Plan feels that the proleclion of Neelsville
Presbyterian Church, through its designation as a land-
mark site and as a reminder of Germantown’s past, is
all the more important.

#19/6-1 Trundle Farmhouse

11200 Neelsville

Church Road
The Trundle Farmhouse is a turn-of-the-cen

rural vernacular dwellmg that has undergone consider-

able alterations, g the addition of al

siding and new bay and sash windows. These altera-

tions have had a negative impact on the historical in-

tegrity of the house and it is not recommended for

historic designation.

#19/6-2 Briggs Farmhouse

11301 Neelsville

Church Road
This structure is an early-20th Century, wooden
American Foursquare house. It is a good example of

Briggs Farmt forh
#19/7 Wa!klm Mill Site Watkins Mill Road
According to the 1974 research, only a shallow sec-
tion of the race is visible and the mill building burned
years ago. This is not one of the better mill sites in the
County. This Plan finds this site does not warrant his-
toric designation.
#19/8  Ward (E.G.) Log House Route 355
This resource was removed from the Locational At-
las in 1984.
#19/9  Rickett’s C y End of Rambling Road
Rickett’s cemetery is an old family burial ground,
but no structure is associated with it. No further con-
cise history is re{erenmd in the research. This resource

is not rec d for p on the Master Plan
for Historic Preservation.
#19/10 Waring Viaduct B&O Railroad near
Waring Station Road
This triple-arched viaduct over Great Seneca
Creek is ded for pl on the Master

Plan. It was constructed in 1906 and is an excellent ex-
ample of this type of bridge. This viaduct was built to
replace an earlier wood trestle bridge as a result of the
straightening and double tracking of the line between
Germantown and Gaithersburg. It is important for its
association with the B&O Railroad, the construction of

which was instr | in the develop of Mont-
gomery County.

The environmental setting for this resource
should include only the int of the viaduct struc-

ture. There are no signlﬁcant plannlng issues related to
this historic resource.

#19/11 Waring-Crawford Farm 19100 Waring
Station Road
This Plan recommends the Waring-Crawford
Farm for plamment on the Master Plan. This is a par-
ticularly distingui th with a ber of
unique architectural features: the front facade bay, the
two-story tower with pyramidal roof, and the turned
1 posts with d brackets. Like many
farms in the area, the Waring-Crawford house started
asa log and frame structure and evolved Imn a more
arch Sl
portion of the property was probably built in 1881,
The original setting ded
bytheH'PC was the 84.88 acre parcel. Since the HPC's
evaluation, this parcel has been subdivided and devel-
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#19/24 Snyder/King MD 118 at Riffleford Road
Bam #2

The Park Historian reports that this barn “disap-
peared” 4-5 years ago. It is not recommended for his-
toric designation.

#19/25 Germantown Baptist 17640 Riffleford Road
Church

This church is a 1958 replacement of the original
19th century church and meets none of the Ordinance
criteria. It is not recommended for Master Plan designa-
tion.

#19/26 C.T.Leaman House 17600 Riffleford Road

The Leaman House was built in 1867, with an ad-
dition built around 1895 by Christian Leaman, one of
the early settlers of Old Germantown. The house is a
good ple of a rural ve 1 h but has
been substantially altered by several major new addi-
tions. These additions have changed the basic form of
the house and, for this reason, this Plan is not recom-
mending the C.T. Leaman House for Master Plan desig-
nation.

#19/27 John H. Gassaway
Farm

17200 Riffleford Road

This Plan recommends the Gassaway Farm for
historic designation. This structure, builtin 1872, is an
unusual Victorian farmhouse with many fine decora-
tive elements. Two two-story gabled sections are joined
by a two-story galleried center section in an “H” plan.
Some of the interesting architectural features include
bracketed porch posts, scalloped bargeboards, and
claborate window treatments on the north facade. In
addition to its architectural interest, the house is impor-
tant for its association with John Hanson Gassaway.
Mr, Gassaway was a leading citizen in the western part
of the county in the 19th Century. He was president of
Montgomery County Agricultural Society and oper-
ated a successful grain and fertilizer store in German-
town,

The environmental setting is the entire parcel of
6.95 acres, including the house, the bank barn, the corn-
crib, the fireplace, the windmill, and the slave quarters.

There are no potential land use or transportation
conflicts associated with this property.

Limited Designation consistent with historic designation
recommendations for larger acreage parcels:

#19/33  Cider Barrel 20410 Frederick Road

This Plan recommends the Cider Barrel for place-
ment on the Master Plan. This distinctive roadside land-
mark was built in 1926 as a retail outlet for Andrew
Baker’s agricultural products: primarily cider and
fresh apples. The Cider Barrel has been well-known
county feature for many years—the 1920's was a boom
period when touring the countryside in private auto-
mobiles became a popular pastime and the Cider Bar-
rel was always a favorite place to visit. It remains a
successful business today. The structure is significant
for its association with Andrew Baker, who was a
promi G P and who spear-
headed the move to build the Germantown Bank in
1922, serving as one of its first trustees. The Cider Bar-
rel was noted as a unique resource in the HPC's recent
survey of 20th Century historic sites: “No examples of
auto-related ‘signature architecture’ have been found
in the County except for the Cider Barrel on Frederick
Road north of Gaithersburg...”.

The environmental setting is the footprint of the
Cider Barrel and adjacent fruit stand, including the
sign for the Cider Barrel.

The widening of Route 355 may have a detrimen-
tal impact on this historic resource.

Miscellaneous Cemeteries

Citizens in Germantown have pointed out several
old cemeteries: the Old Methodist Church cemetery on
Clopper Road, the Musser cemetery near Weis Market,
and the Arnold cemetery. None of these sites have
structures associated with them.

It has been a general policy to not designate ceme-
teries which are not associated with a building of some
sort and which are not noteworthy or unusual. This
Plan reaffirms this policy, but notes that each cemetery

Y el

should continue to dona by-case ba-
sis.

Although this Plan does not recommend the desig-
nation of the G wn cemeteries |

above, they should be taken into consideration and
State laws governing cemeteries should be followed if
new development will affect the plots.
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RENEWABLE NATURAL
RESOURCES FOUNDATION

 Historic designation limited to Grosvenor house and a minimal setting
only is consistent with:

§24A Criteria for historical association of Grosvenor family and the house;
Previous Zoning Applications submitted by Grosvenor family in 1969;

RNRF Special Exception Recommendations and Approvals by the Planning
Board and the Board of Appeals for the RNRF use and development (1973,
1974, 1980, 1990, 1991, 1999, 2004);

Specific Planning Board and Council recommendations for the Property in
1992 North Bethesda Garrett Park Master Plan; and

Limited nature (less than property boundary) of designation recommended
by Staff; and with the Planning Board and Council designations for
numerous other historic sites, particularly of large acreage



